



GIADA DA COL

DESIGNER

FOLLOW ME



linkedin/Giada Da Col

instagram/gia_dac_

facebook/Giada Da Col

LANGUAGE

ITALIAN ●●●●●

ENGLISH ●●●●○

FRENCH ●○●●○

CERTIFICATION

PET (Preliminary English Test)

EIPASS Progressive

HOBBIES

Pilates Swimming

Cinema Music



ABOUT ME

Highly motivated and skilled professional with over 5 years of experience in the eyewear industry. Dedicated and hardworking individual with excellent attention to detail and a strong work ethic.

+Designed and developed CAD models for eyewear products, including frames and temple pieces, using computer-aided design software such as Rhino and Catia

+Created tech drawings for prototyping and 3D renders for presentation purposes



EDUCATION

> PC ACADEMY OCT 2022 - APR 2023

Corso Online Adobe Illustrator Base e Avanzato

> UNIVERSITÀ TELEMATICA PEGASO OCT 2018 - FEB 2021

110 e Lode

Laurea Magistrale Biennale in Scienze Economiche

> UNIVERSITÀ TELEMATICA SAN RAFFAELE OCT 2014 - JULY 2017

110 e Lode

Laurea Triennale in Moda e Design Industriale

> ACADEMY ITS COSMO - CERTOTTICA DEC 2014 - JULY 2016

76/100

Diploma Tecnico Progettazione e Realizzazione Occhiali

> LICEO SCIENTIFICO ENRICO FERMI SEPT 2008 - JULY 2013

68/100

Diploma Scientifico



EXPERIENCE

> CAD DESIGER OCT 2017 - Now

Safilo Group, Padova

> CAD DESIGNER MARCH 2016 - JUNE 2016

Res Rei Eyewear, Treviso

Work Experience

> KAIZEN OFFICE WORKER MAJ 2015 - JUNE 2015

Safilo Group, Longarone (BL)

Work Experience

> RECEPTIONIST MAJ 2014 - SEPT 2014

Hotel Dolomié, Pieve di Cadore (BL)



SKILLS

RHINOCEROS ●●●●●

CATIA ●●●●○

ILLUSTRATOR ●●●●●

PHOTOSHOP ●●●●○